
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Lambert, Tammie [tlambert@ngn-tally.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 3:24 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Stern, Marlene 

Subject: RE: Docket 080244-EI 

Thank you. 

Tammie Lambert 
tlambert@ngniaw.com 
Legal Assistant to 
Heath R. Stokley, Esq. 
Marlene K. Stern, Esq. & 
early Schrader, Esq. 

·.OOl'J. 

FPSC,CLK-C~ESPONDENCE 
JdmlnlltratlYe PI ...... _CoMunter 
DOCUMENT NO. Q[~\)L\ - cg 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
850.224.4070 
850.224.4073 fax 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission, including attachments, is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the sole use of the party to 
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender, and delete the original and any copies of the email and 
attachments without printing them or reading them. Unintended recipients are not authorized to copy, forward, or deliver this message to anyone. Unintended transmission 
shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this electronic mail that do not relate to the official 
business of Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. shall be understood as neither given, nor endorsed by it. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02,20093:17 PM 
To: Lambert, Tammie 
Cc: Katie Ely 
Subject: RE: Docket 080244-EI 

Ms. Lambert: 

We have made the change to the mailing list for Nabors Law Firm (representing City of South Daytona) in Docket 
080244 as indicated below. Please let us know if you have any further revisions, questions, or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(Deputy Gml1l1isslon Clerk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
OfJlce orGmll11issitm Clerk 
s..so-413-li770 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02,20092:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

6/2/2009 

mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:tlambert@ngniaw.com


rage L. U1 L. 

Subject: FW: Docket 080244-EI 

From: Lambert, Tammie [mailto:tlambert@ngn-tally.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:38 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Stern, Marlene 
Subject: Docket 080244-EI 

Please update the contact infonnation for City of South Daytona in the referenced docket as follows: 

Replace David Tucker with Marlene K. Stern at attorney ofrecord with Brian Annstrong. 
Change email recipientfromBrianAnnstrongtoMarleneK.Sternatmstern@ngnlaw.com 

Ifyou need additional infonnation, please contact me as below. Thank you. 

Tammie Lambert 
tlambert@ngnlnw.com 
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


mailto:tlambert@ngnlnw.com
mailto:recipientfromBrianAnnstrongtoMarleneK.Sternatmstern@ngnlaw.com
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Katie Ely 

From: Dorothy Menasco 


Sent: Tuesday, June 02,20093:17 PM 


To: 'tlambert@ngn-tally.com' 


Cc: Katie Ely 


Subject: RE: Docket 080244-EI 


Ms. Lambert: 

We have made the change to the mailing list for Nabors Law Firm (representing City of South 
Daytona) in Docket 080244 as indicated below. Please let us know if you have any further revisions, 
questions, or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Dorothy Menasco CSPONDENCE 
o Administrative P.arties 0 consum~ 
DOCUMENT O. QI2toU'vv 
DISTRIBUTION: ~ 

FPSC, CLK -i;
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
0/11ce (tfCommission Clerk 
850-4 13-6770 

From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:57 PM 
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

Please update the contact information for City ofSouth Daytona in the referenced docket as follows: 

Replace David Tucker with Marlene K. Stern at attorney of record with Brian Armstrong. 
Change email recipientfromBrianArmstrongtoMarleneK.Sternatmslern@ngnlaw.com 

If you need additional information, please contact me as below. Thank you. 

Tammie Lambert 
tli;1I11bert@ngnlaw.(om 

Legal Assistant to 
Heath R. Stokley, Esq. 
Marlene K. Stern, Esq. & 
Carly Schrader, Esq. 

6/212009 

mailto:tli;1I11bert@ngnlaw.(om
mailto:recipientfromBrianArmstrongtoMarleneK.Sternatmslern@ngnlaw.com
mailto:mailto:tlambert@ngn-tally.com
mailto:tlambert@ngn-tally.com
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1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
850.224.4070 
850.224.4073 fax 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission, including attachments, is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the sole 
use of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender, and delete the 
original and any copies of the email and attachments without printing them or reading them. Unintended recipients are not authorized to copy, 
forward, or deliver this message to anyone. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. Opinions, 
conclusions, and other information in this electronic mail that do not relate to the official business of Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. shall be 
understood as neither given, nor endorsed by it. 

6/2/2009 




• 
..... F~ori~ Power & light Company, 215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810, Tallahassee, FL 32301 

\=,E.CE\\fE[)-'rPS\.I 
Kenneth M. Rubin FPL 09 t\A~ 21 PM 3: 33 Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 

COMM\SS\OH 
CLERK 


-VIA HAND DELIVERY -

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408~0420 
(561) 691~2512 
(561) 691~7135 (Facsimile) 
E~mail: ken.rubin@fpl.com 

May 26, 2009 
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Re: Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Confidential 
Classification re: Thomas R. Koch Rebuttal Testimony Exhibit TRK-IO in 
Docket Nos. 070231-EI & 080244-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On May 15, 2009, Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") filed a Notice of 
Intent to Seek Confidential Classification of certain information contained in Exhibit 
TRK-IO to the pre-filed rebuttal testimony of Thomas R. Koch served May 15, 2009. 
This Notice is identified as document no. 04763-09 in the Document Detail file for the 
above docket. 

I am enclosing for filing in the above consolidated dockets FPL' s Request for 
Confidential Classification of Exhibit TRK-l O. 

Exhibit A consists of copies of certain document provided in connection with the 
above-referenced Exhibit TRK-l 0 on which all information that FPL asserts is entitled to 
confidential treatment has been highlighted. Exhibit B is an edited version of Exhibit A, 
in which the information FPL asserts is confidential has been redacted. Exhibit C 
consists of FPL's justification for its Request for Confidential Classification. Exhibit D 
is a copy of Thomas R. Koch's Affidavit in support of FPUs Request for Confidential 
Classification. The original affidavit will be filed under separate cover letter. Also 
included in this filing is a computer CD containing FPL' s Request for Confidential 
Classification and Exhibit C in Word. 

a57- rl .... 01 1_ /' J 
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Ruth Nettles 060'2J.A;vt 
From: Filings@psc.state.fi.us 

Sent: Monday, May 18, 20094:28 PM 

To: 'rdulgar@yvlaw.net' 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket 080244-EI 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Dear Ms. Dulgar: 

We are in receipt of your request, and per our telephone conversation, we will reject your electronic filing received here 
today at 3:33 p.m., and replace it with your resubmittaI made at 3:35 p.m. 

Thank you very much for your correction efforts. 

Please don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions. FPSC. CLK -~PONDENCE 
DAdministtative~ 0 Consumer 

Sincerely, DOCUMENT NO. 0 .; 

Ruth Nettles DISTRlBtmON: 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 3:47 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 080244-EI 


»> Rhonda Dulgar 5/18/20093:45 PM »> 

Dear Clerk's Office-


Please disregard the electronic filing that was sent at 3:38 - a corrected filing was sent at 3:41. (The attachment was for Koch; 

but the description listed McEvoy.) I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. 

Thank you, 


Rhonda Dulgar 

Secretary to Schef Wright 

»> Rhonda Dulgar 5/18/2009 3:38 PM »> 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-7206 
swright@yvlaw.net 

b. 080244-EI 

In Re: Petition for Approval of Underground Conversion Tariff Revisions by Florida Power & Ught Company. 

511812009 

mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:rdulgar@yvlaw.net
mailto:rdulgar@yvlaw.net
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fi.us
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c. Document being filed on behalf of the Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium. 

d. There are a total of 5 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Municipal Underground Utilities Consortium, et ai's Notice of Taking 
Telephonic Deposition, Duces Tecum of John J. McEvoy. 

(see attached file: 080244.NoticeofDepo.ThomasKoch.5-18-09.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 

5118/2009 


, '''-''~--------
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FP~,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 


Dorothy Menasco \.)~~ ~Admlnlltrdv. PlrtIes ConIumer 
OOeUMeNTNO.~~ 

From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION: 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 200912:55 PM 

To: Elisabeth Draper; Brendan Hadder; Connie Kummer; Michael Springer; Phillip Ellis; Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Hong Wang 

Subject: Docket 080244 

Just as an FYI, we received direct testimony and exhibits t1'om Peter J. Rant, P.E. and Lloyd D. Shank, Jr., P.E. in the 
above-mentioned docket. No cover letter was included with the filing. I called atty Wright's office at Young van 
Assenderp, P.A. and was told that this was filed in atty Wright's absence and that it was for MUUC. I just wanted to 
give you the heads up in case there were any questions regarding the description entry in CMS. (DNs 03366-09, 
03367-09, and 03371-09) 

4/1512009 




12/1812008 10:53AM

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: KimberleyPena

Subject: RE: Docket 080244; DN 11670-08

Dorothy, I will print this for parties correspondence.

Thanks for your help.

Ruth

Original Message

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2008 10:35 AN
rd' t9

To: Ralph Jaeger; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles rra..,..s.K-CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: FW: Docket 080244; Dli 11670-08 DA&nlnhl*raavet3Csoconsuna

Thank you, will do. DOCUMBITNO. obo.-i-or

DISTRIBUTION;

_________

Original Message

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 7:47 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 080244; DN 11670-08

Yes, add as party of record.

Original Message

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 5:26 PM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles

Subject: Docket 080244; DN 11670-08

Ralph, we have received a protest in this docket from MUUC; Town of Palm Beach; City of
Coconut Creek; and the Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony. We will be adding them to the
mailing list. Please let us know if they are to be reflected as Party of Record. Thank
you.

IL Vt

1
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: 'rdulgar@yviaw.net' 
cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: 

Attachments: MUUC.DataRequeststoFPL.9-4-08.pdf 

Thursday, September 04,2008 3:49 PM 

FW: Electronic Filing - Docket 080244-El 

Ms. Dulgar, 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received From you at 10:06 a.m. today. According to 
the transmittal cover pages, it appears that you are filing the document twice so that a copies will be placed in Dockets 
070231 and 080244 separately. The actual document being filed references both document numbers and will be 
entered in both dockets. Filing it twice would put the letter in both dockets twice. As such, the filing received at 
10:08 a.m. will not be accepted as an official filing. A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for 
your convenience: 

h@://wm.p_sc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filin& 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, 
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Sent: Thursday, September 04,2008 1O:ll AM 
To: John T. Butler; R. Wade Litchfield; Brian Armstrong; Erik Sayler; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Ralph Jaeger; Thomas Bradford; 
Schef Wright 

..I. Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 080244-EI 
\_ .  

p 80 :' 
r: .A- 
L 1 f  J 

I O  a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

swriqht@yvlaw.net 

b. Docket No. 080244-E1 

I n  Re: Petition for Approval of Underground Conversion Tariff Revisions by Florida Power & Light Company. 

. (850) 222-7206 

9/4/2008 
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c. Document being filed on behalf of the Muncipal Underground Utilities Consortium (MUUC). 

d. There are a total of 17 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is MUUC's Data Requests to FPL. 

(see attached file: MUUC.DataRequeststoFPL.9-4-08.pdf) 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 

9/4/2008 


